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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Clearance Division 4.8 ©
' 25X1
ATTENTION:
FROM: : ngwu)
Chief, Security Officer, ICS
SUBJECT: 25X1
1. Attached hereto is a Personal History Statement
pleted bvl[ | an employee of] l 25X1
| who is being considered for a staff position with 25X1
the Intelligence Community Staff. | | has been utilized 25X1
by IC Staff as a contractor employee in the past and was
polvygraphed and investigated by the agency in 1978, Official
paper work concerning subject's application for employment 1is
being processed through the Office of Personnel and will be
forwarded to the Office of Security in the near future.
2. As I__Jhas not notified his present employer, 25X1
| of his intent to apply for agency 25X1

employment, it is requested that his current employer and any
references associated with the company be contacted last during

any agency investigation which might be conducted to bring up to

date the 1978 agency BI. As| | is being considered for 25X1
a rather senior IC Staff position, any favorable consideration

which you can render this request will be greatly appreciated.

3. Should there be any guestions relative to this métter,
please contact undersign on 25X1

25X1

Attachment: As Stated

Distribution:

Original - Addressee
1 - ICS/Sec
1 - ICS/Admin
1 - ICS/Reg
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